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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   ITQ No. 23-R082199JH 
Solicitation Title:   Manhole and Sewer Main Repair   
Addendum Date:    August 11, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter, Procurement Agent III   
 
ITQ No. 23-R082199JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of ITQ No. 23-R082199JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this ITQ was August 8, 2023, at 3:00 P.M. ET.  
 
REPLACE: 
 
ATTACHMENT G, QUOTE FORM 
 
Replace Attachment G, Quote form with the Attachment G, Quote Form Revised issued with this 
Addendum 1, hereby incorporated into this ITQ. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Can you confirm that 4104 Plumosa Terrace Bradenton, FL 34210 is the correct 

address for the non-mandatory site visit? 
R1. Yes, that is the correct address for the non-mandatory site visit. 
 
Q2. What is the width and depth of the manhole? 
R2. 48” wide and 96” deep. 
 
Q3. Do you want us to include the cost of any leak repairs in with the lump sum quote or 

would you prefer a separate leak injection repair quote by linear foot? 
R3. This is the replacement of the manhole with a new polymer, there should not be any leaks 

to repair. 
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Q4. Would traffic cones be sufficient for traffic control, or do we need to include 
additional manpower and traffic control device measures in our quote? 

R4. All traffic control would need to follow the proper Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT) Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) Index sheet and any MOT plan would need to be 
submitted to the County for review before the start of any work. 

 
Q5. Is the County going to notify the residents prior to the proposed work, especially the 

homeowner at 4104 Plumosa Terrace? 
R5. The homeowner at 4104 Plumosa Terrace has been informed of the intent to make repairs 

to the manhole. It shall be the responsibility of the awarded contractor to communicate 
with the homeowner once work begins so the homeowner will know who to communicate 
with should any issues arise during construction. 

 
Q6. Is the contractor responsible for the removal and replacement of the decorative gravel 

in the R/W? if so, please advise where to apply this task in the bid tab. 
R6. Yes, the contractor is responsible for all restorative work to the property. Preconstruction 

pictures are recommended to document the before and after appearance. See revised 
Attachment G, Quote Form below.  

 
Q7. Is the contractor responsible for any geotechnical testing or record drawing? 
R7. Yes, the Contractor is responsible for both. 
 
Q8. Is there any as-built information and elevations for the existing sewer? 
R8. No, the County does not have as-builts for this sewer. 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  



ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 Mobilization and Demobilization 1 LS
2 Site Restoration
3 Decorative Landscaping Curbing 30 LF
4 Additional Decorative Landscaping 1 LS
5 MANHOLE
6 Install Concrete Manhole, 4' dia 8 VF
7 PIPE (GRAVITY SEWER)
8 PVC, SDR 26, 8" (SEWER) 10' each direction 20 LF
9 MISCELLANEOUS
10 By-pass Pumping System 1 LS
11 Temp. Structures, by-pass purposes 2 EA
12 Erosion Control   1 LS
13 Traffic Control 1 LS

BID SUBTOTAL
10%

BID TOTAL 
WITH 

CONTINGENCY
*To be considered responsive, it is the sole responsibility of the bidder to correctly calculate and manually enter all sub-total, contingency, and total bid prices*

Bidder Name__________________________________________

Authorized Signature___________________________________

ATTACHMENT G, QUOTE FORM - (REVISED)
ITQ NO. 23-R082199JH
MANHOLE AND SEWER MAIN REPAIR

CONTINGENCY - USED ONLY WITH COUNTY APPROVAL

Bidders must provide prices for each line item for their bid to be considered responsive.
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